From: Jorge Hrdina

Sent: 27/11/2023 11:44:19 AM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED JORGE HRDINA ubmi ion RE; DA2023/1548

ATTN; Clare Constanzo

Hi Clare

| tried to send you an objection to 3 Waratah rd Palm BEach last week but | am not sure it was
received | also tried calling you and left a message

Could you please see attachment below

Please confirm receipt

Regards Jorge

Begin forwarded message

From: Jorge Hrdinam
Subject: JORGE H submission RE; 023/1548
Date: 24 November 2023 at 10:55:54 am AEDT

To: council@northernbeaches.com.au

ATTN; Clare Constanzo
Dear Clare,

| own the house at 5 Waratah rd Palm Beach , immediately south west of the proposed
alterations and additions to the existing dwelling no 3 Waratah Road, Palm Beach.
DA2023/1548

| have concerns regarding the height and bulk of the proposal which would impact both the
amenity at my rear garden and in particular the main East , South / East views form the
bedrooms and living rooms.

| have engaged Boston Blythe Fleming planners and they will be submitting a more detailed
report in due course.



Best Regards

Jorge

Jorge Hrdina






